# Carlisle City Council Meeting Minutes JULY 18, 2023

Mayor Ray Glover declared a quorum and called the regular meeting of the Carlisle City Council to order on Tuesday, July 18, 2023 at 6:00 PM, in the Council Meeting Room at the Carlisle Civic Center.

#### **Present**

Mayor Ray Glover, Council Members Anne Anderson, Larry Flynn, Mary Eddleman, Kevin Kegley, Jon Plafcan, City Attorney Mike Stuart and City Clerk Sissy Ingle-Drye were in attendance. Council Member Todd Turner was not present.

#### Guests:

Ms. Barbara Phillips and Ms. Debbie Madar were present inform the council they were withdrawing their request to place the big tree in front of the Veterans Memorial at the city park.

#### Guests:

Coaches Roundtree and Greene with Carlisle School District asked permission to use the Community Gym **only** in the mornings, at 7:00 a.m., when it was raining for tennis practice. No bathrooms would be used unless in an emergency and checked after use.

#### Motion # 20230718001

Motion made by Council Member Kevin Kegley and Council Member Mary Eddleman to allow the school to use the Community Gym on rainy mornings beginning at 7:00 a.m. for no more than a couple hours.

Motion passed with all Council Members voting yes 5-0.

Previous Council minutes were sent to the council to be viewed prior to the meeting. A correction to the word 'applicates' should have been 'application' under Mosquito.

## Motion # 20230718002

Motion made by Council Member Mary Eddleman and Seconded by Council Member Larry Flynn to approve the minutes from the previous meeting with corrections.

Motion passed with all Council Members voting yes 5-0.

# **Old Business**

Burning Ordinance 333.

#### Motion # 20230718003

Motion made by Council Member Kevin Kegley and seconded by Council Member Mary Eddleman to have the first reading of Ordinance 333.

Motion passed with all Council Members voting yes 5-0.

## Motion # 20230718004

Motion was made by Council Member Kevin Kegley and seconded by Council Member Jon Plafcan to suspend the rules for the second reading and read title only of Ordinance 333.

Motion passed with all Council Members voting yes 5-0.

# Motion # 20230718005

Motion was made by Council Member Kevin Kegley and seconded by Council Member Jon Plafcan to suspend the rules for the third reading and read title only of Ordinance 333.

Motion passed with all Council Members voting yes 5-0.

## Motion # 20230718006

Motion was made by Council Member Kevin Kegley and seconded by Council Member Jon Plafcan to adopt Ordinance 333 effective 30 days after publication.

Motion passed with all Council Members voting yes 5-0.

#### **New Business**

# Library

Not in Attendance.

# **Airport**

There was Airport Meeting Minutes for July as they did not have a quorum.

## **Parks and Recreation**

Park Director Ronnie Ashmore let the Council know it's time for peewee football. Discussion was held regarding the number of registrations. Couch Roundtree and Greene let the council know they were interested in playing flag football. Director Ashmore will be available to coordinate with the school as needed.

## Motion # 20230718007

Motion was made by Council Member Anne Anderson and seconded by Council Member Larry Flynn for Carlisle Schools to take football back.

Motion passed with all Council Members voting yes 5-0.

## **Civic Center**

Director Ashmore let the council know the roof was leaking again.

# Mosquito

Robert Barnes salary.

## Motion # 20230718008

Motion was made by Council Member Kevin Kegley and seconded by Council Member Mary Eddleman to raise Robert Barnes salary to \$15.00 an hour.

Motion passed with all Council Members voting yes 5-0.

## Motion # 20230718009

Motion was made by Council Member Mary Eddleman and seconded by Council Member Larry Flynn to have the first reading of Ordinance 334.

Motion passed with all Council Members voting yes 5-0.

## Motion # 20230718010

Motion was made by Council Member Jon Plafcan and seconded by Council Member Larry Flynn to suspend the rules for the second reading and read title only of Ordinance 334.

Motion passed with all Council Members voting yes 5-0.

## Motion # 20230718011

Motion was made by Council Member Kevin Kegley and seconded by Council Member Jon Plafcan to suspend the rules for the third reading and read title only of Ordinance 334.

Motion passed with all Council Members voting yes 5-0.

# Motion # 20230718012

Motion was made by Council Member Kevin Kegley and seconded by Council Member Jon Plafcan to adopt Ordinance 334 effective 30 days after publication.

Motion passed with all Council Members voting yes 5-0.

## Motion # 20230718013

Motion was made by Council Member Mary Eddleman and seconded by Council Member Anne Anderson that Ordinance 334 did pass with an emergency clause and will be effective 30 days after publication.

Motion passed with all Council Members voting yes 5-0.

## Water Sewer/Street

Department Head David Walters II was in attendance and gave the Council an update on the storm cleanup.

# **Emergency Services/Police and Fire**

Police Chief Eric Frank gave out his report to Council Members.

## **Sanitation and Pollution**

There was a lengthy discussion on cleaning up the city.

None

# **Budget, Tax and Finance**

None

#### Personnel

None

# Motion # 20230718014

Motion made by Council Member Larry Flynn and seconded by Council Member Mary Eddleman to adjourn.

Meeting adjourned at 8:13 p.m.	
City Clerk	Date
Mayor	 Date